March 14, 2019

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Bad Delivery Cell, Exchange Plaza

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Plot No.C-1, G Block

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra-Kurla Complex

Mumbai - 400 001 Bandra (East)

Mumbai — 400 051
Security Code: 523405
Symbol: IMFINANCIL

Dear Sirs,

Re: Intimation regarding Loss of Share Certificates

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEB! (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding the loss of 2 (two) share

certificates representing 2,500 equity shares of the Company.

FORMAT FOR LSFD FILE

SR. NO. FIELD NAME PARTICULARS
1. Company Name IM Financial Limited
2. Source Company
3. Ledger Folio 008282
4, Holder Name T Justus Sathurni
5. Discrepancy Lost
6. Discrepancy Details Shares lost in transit
7. Certificate No. From 625 2463
8. Certificate No. To 625 2463
9. Distinctive No. From 296802251 745116376
10. Distinctive No. To 296803250 745117875
[ 1L Number of Shares 1000 1500
Thank you.
Yours faithfully,
Cmee TRE T 2 2Al T .‘._ited
P K Choksi

Group Head — Compliance, Legal
& Company Secretary



Rajas Kulkarni

From: Ananda Moolya Bangera <ananda.moolya@karvy.com>

Sent: 14/03/2019 19:29

To: Rajas Kulkarni

Cc: Dimple M Mehta; Sripriya Senthilkumar; Krishna Priya Maddula; thakur.birender
Subject: Loss of share certificate Folio N0.008282

Dear Rajas

Please note that we have received documents from Mr T Justus Sathurni informing us about the loss of share
certificate under Folio N0.008282 as follows

The details of the shares held by T Justus Sathurni as per our records are as under:

Folio No | Name of the Share Certificate Distinctive Nos. No of Shares
Shareholder No. held
. 625 296802251 296803250 1000
O 2463 745116376 | 745117875 | 1500

Regards
Ananda H Moolya
Deputy Manager - RIS Corporate Registry
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This message (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is non-public, proprietary, privileged, confidential, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law or may constitute as attorney work product. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, notify us
immediately by telephone and (i) destroy this message if a facsimile or (ii) delete this message immediately
if this is an electronic communication.




